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Number:  

FOI202324//062 

From: 
 

Private Individual 

Date: 
 

10 May 2023 

Subject: 
 

Details of Altera, Philips and Tomcat systems 

 
 Can you clarify please if have you extended the following contracts or have you 

replaced the systems? 
  
Q1 Altera Digital Health- Sunrise Clinical Manager that was due to expire in 06/2022 
  
A1 Still in use, contract expires 31/05/2025 
  
Q2 Diagnostic Reporting Philips -Xcelera and Tomcat systems that was due to expire in 

03/2022 
  
A2 Xcelera - We review and extend maintenance on an annual basis for Xcelera 

Tomcat – This system has now been moved to Altera Digital Health and as such has not 
been renewed 

  

 


